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KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 2265

W. Thomas Kellahin Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 Telephone 505-082-4285
sgf;!;?gzgoiprggggﬁ a": g,gea?ﬁeaiv _°f 117 North Guadalupe Facsimile 505-982-2047
New Mexico Board of Legal Specialization Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 kellahin@earthlink.net
June 13, 2005
VIA FACSIMILE
476-3462

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire, Director
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Request for continuance
NMOCD Case 13493
K-F “4” State Well No. 1
S/2 Sec 4, T 218, R35E
Application of Chesapeake Permian, L.P. for
compulsory pooling,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

On behalf of Chesapeake Permian, L.P. please continue then referenced case from the
June 16, 2005 docket to a special examiner’s docket to be mutually agreed upon date after the
completion of the subject well. I have contacted all opposing counsel concerning this request and
have obtained the concurrence of Mr. Bruce, counsel for Mewbourne.

Facsimile:
All Counsel of Record.




